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O MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 22, 2009

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance
Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel N

RE: Docket No. 090262-TI — United Telecom, LLC d/b/a UTLC LLC (TJ270)
Docket No. 090263-T1 — World Business Center, Inc. (TJ478)
Docket No. 090264-TI — Globaltron Communications Corporation (TJ503)
Docket No. 090266-TI — QX Telecom LLC d/b/a WQ Long Distance (TJ588)
Docket No. 090283-TI — Empire One Telecommunications, Incorporated (TK082)
Docket No. 090284-TI - DG-TEC, LLC (TK107)

No protests were received in response to Order No. PSC-09-0365-PAA-TI, issued on
May 27, 2009. Consummating Order No. PSC-09-0452-CO-TI was issued on June 22, 2009.
None of the six companies listed above complied with the PAA Order, therefore, their respective
registrations should be cancelled with an effective date of June 22, 2009.

Accordingly, these docketg§ should be closed. Please contact Nancy Pruitt at 413-6127 if

you have any questions.
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